Jae Lim

From: Jack Narciso <jack.narciso@ses.com>

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 8:43 AM

To: Jae Lim; Petra Vorwig

Cc: Gateway Services GEO

Subject: RE: SES-RWL-20210115-00055; Call Sign: E050287
Hi Jae,

All is well and hopefully the same for you?
| just checked these.

Lines 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7 can be removed as they either fall on the permitted list or are not relevant now.

Jack Narciso
Technology, Infrastructure Engineering & Maintenance, US

SES*

beyond frontiers

M +1-609-480-5375
jack.narciso@ses.com * www.ses.com

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 4:40 PM

To: Jack Narciso <jack.narciso@ses.com>; Petra Vorwig <Petra.Vorwig@ses.com>
Subject: SES-RWL-20210115-00055; Call Sign: E050287

Hi,

| hope all is well.

Please see below and provide an updated list of PntComms.

Please consider deleting the satellite if the satellite is included in the Permitted List.

Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB



D) Points of Communications
The following stations located in the Satellite orbits consistent with Sections B and C of this Entry:

1) 1 to Permitted Space Station List

2} 1 to SES4 (82828) @ 22 degrees W L. (Netherlands-licensed)

3) 1 to New Skies Satellite, NS5-7 (52834) @ 20 W L. (US dicensed )

431 to AMCA (52135) @ 67 degrees WL (U5 licensed)

331 to NSS-T03 (52818) @ 47.05 degrees W L. (UK./Gibraltar-licensed)

) 1 to ANC-6(32347) @ 139.0 degrees W L. (U8 licensed)

7)1 to New Skies Satellite, N.V. 7{52463) @ 20 W L. (Nethetlands-licensed)

8) 1 to ASTRA 3A @ 86.85° WL (LUX Registered, HOL ITU Filing) (TT&C ops only)



